Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 3:13 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Dockets TR-143902 and TR-143903, City of Woodinville v. Eastside Community

Rail, et al., - Prehearing Conference Order and Order of Consolidation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hello,

Will please place the email below in the dockets listed above? Thank you!

From: Greg A. Rubstello [mailto:grubstello@omwlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 12:07 PM

To: Walker, Kippi (UTC); Thomas Hansen; Doug Engle; Byron Cole; Ahmer Nizam; Kevin Workman; Andrew Marcuse;
Safora, Isabel; Sean Sullivan; Beattie, Julian (UTC)

Cc: UTC DL ALD; Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Pratt, David (UTC)

Subject: RE: Dockets TR-143902 and TR-143903, City of Woodinville v. Eastside Community Rail, et al., - Prehearing
Conference Order and Order of Consolidation

Kippi,

You may wish to let Judge Pearson know that there appears to be error in footnote 1 on page 2 of the Order. The
reference to Docket TR-143903 in the last sentence should be to USDOT Crossing No. 091797F and not to No. 091797E
which is correctly referenced to Docket TR-143902 in the preceding sentence.

Greg A. Rubstello

Ogden Murphy Wallace P.L.L.C.

901 Fifth Ave., Suite 3500

Seattle, WA 98164-2008

phone: 206.447.7206 | fax: 206.447.0215
grubstello@omwlaw.com | omwlaw.com

Circular 230 Disclosure: The IRS requires us to disclose to you that any federal tax advice contained herein was intentionally written
without the requisite formality and scope needed for use as protection against federal accuracy related tax reporting penalties, and
therefore cannot be used for that purpose. Furthermore, while you are not prohibited from disclosing such federal tax treatment or
tax structure to a third party, it is our understanding that our advice will not be used by you to promote, market or recommend to
another party any matters addressed herein. We would, of course, be happy to discuss with you the additional requirements of a
written tax opinion which you may use for accuracy related penalty protection. If you would like to discuss such an opinion please
contact me.




